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To:  Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Brock Wetenkamp, Parks Planner

Re:  Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan Update

The Parks Division is working with Vandewalle and Associates to update the City’s existing Comprehensive

Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP). Ben Rohr from Vandewalle & Associates Inc. along with Blake Theisen of
Parkitecture are joining via Zoom to present a progress update along with an updated project timeline.
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